



PWG000688

Wollongong 2500
26 July 2011
In Reply Please Quote
RK 211/07/51

The Regional Director
NSW Dept of Planning
Dear Sir,

Re: Proposal for 24 hours per day Road Freight - GrainCorp.
After reading the article "Port Wants Trucks 24/7" in
The Illawarra Mercury I called at your Wollongong office on
either Wednesday 13 or Thursday 14 July to get details so I
can make a submission. Unfortunately staff were unable to
provide advice and I was unable to call at your Wollongong
Office till Thursday 21 July when I spoke to your Mr G.
Towers. He advised

a) details were not available at the Wollongong Office
of NSW Dept of Planning, but details had been
supplied to Wollongong City Council for public
exhibition

b) The closing date for public submissions was
Friday 22 July, but he felt late submissions may be
able to be received and so I should visit W.C.C.

I called at W.C.C. on Thursday 21 July only to be told that
the file was no longer available for public inspection.

So in light of the public file not being available to
me, I can only submit a brief submission

expressing my **STRONG** objection to any increase in
road freightage. I repeat my strong view over
20 plus years that

a) there should be NO increase in road freight

b) Rail freight MUST be the preferred mode
of transport.

Yours faithfully
Ronald Charles Knowles